Re: Reminder: Approve your timeslips

lvy Fielden
Mon 8/26/2019 8:51 AM
To: Frasure, Diane <Diane.Frasure@sodexomagic.com>; Ordonez, Dora <Dora.Ordonez@abbott.com>; Gil Sosa

<gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Team Dallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hi Diane,
The charge rate for Jawad Karim $0.00. So you will not be charged for those 2 hours. He's only on the job so we
can pay him for his travel time. You may see his name on the invoice, but you will not be billed for him.

Thank you,

Ivy Fielden
Operations Manager, Staffing Services

The Service Companies
13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 214.601.9024 0: 972.426.7074
E: ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOVE ALL

From: Frasure, Diane <Diane.Frasure@sodexomagic.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 8:47 AM

To: Ordonez, Dora <Dora.Ordonez@abbott.com>; Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Team Dallas
<teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Subject: Re: Reminder: Approve your timeslips

Monica,
No, we did not request him..

Acrobat
We won't pay 2 hours for Kareem, he was not requested. | always send emails, if | need someone.

Thanks, Diane.

From: Ordonez, Dora <Dora.Ordonez@abbott.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 8:23:57 AM

To: Frasure, Diane <Diane.Frasure@sodexomagic.com>; Frasure, Diane <Diane.Frasure@abbott.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Approve your timeslips

I'm going to enter in Tracy’s hrs for last week — | noticed there’s 2 hrs in there for the temp Karim, Jawadul they sent over to
LC6 on Thursday, 8/22 — did you want me to approve those hours? Let me know when you have a moment.

Thanks,

Monica

From: doNotReply@acrobatoutsourcing.com <doNotReply@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:19 AM

To: Diane.Frasure@sodexomagic.com; Ordonez, Dora <Dora.Ordonez@abbott.com>; teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com
Subject: Reminder: Approve your timeslips


https://www.theservicecompanies.com/

Please approve your timeslips for the following jobs: Any hours that have not been approved or adjusted will be automatically
approved on Tuesday at 8:00AM PST and your invoice will reflect these hours. Please click on the link or links below to submit
the hours for your job or jobs.

287578 Dishwasher https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?uc=BrWflpKIVHNmTnTpmregfNeRixeNLmFfJgMLAXExYdAPKLfR

This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion,
even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed

on the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute
utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir immediatement I'expediteur. L'integrite de ce

message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu.
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